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From: (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)
To:
Cc: {CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)
Subject: RE: Thank You for Attending Europe on Stage
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Dear y

On behalf of Commissioner, let me return the thank you and he was very pleased to meet you too.
And thanks for the offer, we will bear it in mind.

Kind regards,

Cabinet of Commissioner Vytenis ANDRIUKAITIS
17}

European Commission
Health & Food Safety

BERL

+52 225

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

Twitter hitps/twittercom/VAndriukaitic

Facebook: https://www facebook com/vytenisandriukaitis

From: @google.com [mailto: @google.com] On Behalf Of
Sent: |uesday, October 25, 2016 12:52 PM

To: (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)

Cc: -

Subject: 1hank Y'ou ror Attending Europe on Stage
Dear Commissioner Andriukaitis,

It was a pleasure to meet you last week and an honour to welcome you to Europe on Stage. |
very much hope you enjoyed the evening.

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you ever wish to learn more about Google’s
business operations in Europe or on technology and the internet in general.

Yours,




“This email may be confidential and privileged. If you received this communication by

mistake, please don't forward it to anyone else, please erase all copies and attachments,

and please let me know that it has gone to the wrong person.”ﬂ

“The above terms reflect a potential business arrangement, are provided solely as a basis for
further discussion, and are not intended to be and do not constitute a legally binding
obligation. No legally binding obligations will be created, implied, or inferred until an

agreement in final form is executed in writing by all parties involved.”





